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Board of Governors in Super-session of
MEDICAL COUNCIL OF INDIA

No.MCI-34(1)/ (UG) (Gen.)/2012-Med./ J2. /S 7©  Dated: /Y /

0‘?//‘”’

~/Dr. Sanyam Bhardwaj,

Director ( Student Support Services),
National Institute of Open Schooling,
A-24-25, Institutional Area, N.H.24,
Sector - 62, Noida - 201 309,

District : Gautam Budha Nagar (UP),

Ref. : 1) Letter No.F.353(6)/2011/NIOS/RCG/Equivalence of NIOS Certi.357, dated 04.01.2012.
s 2) MCl letter No. 34(1)(UG)(Gen.)2011-Med,/63002, dated 23.02.2012.

@ﬁ 3) MCI Letter No. 34(1)(UG)(Gen.)2012-Med /108627, dated 26.05.2012.

4) Letter No.Director(SSS)/PA/MC1/2012/37, dated 28.05.2012.
5) Letter No.Director(SSS)/PA/MC1/2012/94, dated 30.07.2012.
6) Letter No.Director(SSS)/PA/MC12012/106, dated 27.08.2012.

Subject : Clarification regarding Equivalence of NIOS certificates -~ regarding.

Sir,
Please refer above captioned letters on the subject noted above.

In this connection, this is to inform that the matter with regard to acceptance of
NIOS certificates for evaluating eligibility of students seeking admission in MBBS
course has been considered by the Board of Governors at its meeting held on 13.08.2012.

The Board of Governors decided as under :-

“The Board of Governors considered the agenda note and noted the contents of the
letter received from the Director, National Institute of Open Schooling dated
28.05.2012 and thereafter decided that since the regulations do not specify as to
qualification granted by particular Board will be recognized, therefore, if the
requirement of Graduate Medical Education Regulations regarding eligibility
criteria for admission to MBBS course are fulfilled by the students appearing in
10+2 examination conducted by the National Institute of Open Schooling they
may be considered eligible for admission to MBBS course.”
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